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Shovers, Marc

“ — -
From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric

Cc: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Simple amendment for AB 281 and SB 180

Could one of you take care of this amendment—Zack is out until tomorrow and, if it's easy and could get done today,
that would be awesome.

From: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 4:36 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman,
Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Simple amendment for AB 281 and SB 180

Zack can you take care of this? Cathlene, if Zack isn't back yet can you delegate this for me? United bumped me
AGAIN, and I won't be back until Wednesday now. If I get bumped one more time I'm just renting a car,
sheesh.

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Madorsky, Alex" <Alex.Madorsky(@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 6/19/17 4:49 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Pfotenhauer, Mary" <Mary.Pfotenhauver@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: "Rep.Mason" <Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Simple amendment for AB 281 and SB 180

Rep. Mason would like a simple Assembly amendment to these companion bills specifying that any municipality which
sells water to the City of Waukesha/water service area under the bill must also take the return flow of the wastewater
generated by the sale. Ideally, we’d have this amendment ready to go for tomorrow at 1pm for the Assembly
Democratic Caucus. Thanks as always for your assistance.

Alex Madorsky

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
66™ Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, W1 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0066
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 180
v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: (
Y SUPPY Y
@ 1. Page 3, line 7: after “area.” insert “If a public Waterfs/ystem makes a

diversion, as described in this paragraph, to the ity of Waukesha or the water
: v - : Supelt
supply service area in which the city is located, that public Wateﬁ\s/ystem must take

the return wastewater flow that is generated by the sale of the diverted water.”.
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(END)



